Javier Varas
L

From: Malinda Figueroa

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Javier Varas; Lori Vitagliano

Cc: Alex Guzhnay

Subject: RE: Attendance Record Request: New Haven Solid Waste Authority
Attachments: 2024 nhswra calendar TC stamped.pdf; Attendance Jan-Dec 2023.pdf

Good Morning Javier,

Mr. Pedersen has been present for all the 2024 meeting so far. 2024 meeting schedule attached along with the
2023 attendance report attached along with the 2024 meeting schedule.

Best,

Malinda M. Figueroa
Board Secretary — New Haven Solid Waste and Recycling Authority

Bureau of Purchases

City of New Haven

200 Orange Street, Room 301
New Haven, CT 06510

D: 203-946-8207/F: 203-946-8206
mfiguero@newhavenct.gov

From: Javier Varas <JVaras@newhavenct.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 9:20 AM

To: Malinda Figueroa <mfiguero@newhavenct.gov>; Lori Vitagliano <lvitagliano@nhswra.com>
Cc: Alex Guzhnay <AGuzhnay@newhavenct.gov>

Subject: Attendance Record Request: New Haven Solid Waste Authority

Hello,
| hope allis well. We need the attendance records of Kyle Pederson on the Solid Waste Regional
Authority.

Thank you and Respectfully,

Javier Varas | He/Him/His
Management and Policy Analyst
Office of the Mayor

(203) 946-4942



